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Mr. J A. Roonay
Chist, Operationa Branch
Politico Military locurity

Affairs Division
Department of Energy
Washington, D.C. 20583
U.S.A. '

Daar Wr. Rooneyi

Raf atsnce is made to your letter of 31 December 1990, concerning licence
X8008'/01.

I confirm that the transfer of the uterial as idantiftad on the
abova noted licence application vill be subjaet to all of the tems and
conditions of the Atteanent for Ceeparat. ion ,concerning the civil Uses of
Atomic Energy betwoon the Goverraent of Canada and the Governunt of the
United States, and that the ultinte consignaa, CAXICO. Port Hope,
Ontatto is authorisad to tocaiva and possess the material.

Yours sincerely.

\ C L'
J. Casterton
Inte nattenal Safeguards
Safeguards and Security Division

c.c.: T.A. Bart, DOE
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